
Mr Stuart Huskisson, 
Inspector 
Office of Climate.1,icencing & Rcsource Use 

29"' Sept 2009 

Re : Notice in accordance with Regulation 18 (3)(b) of the Waste Water 
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007 

Applications I,Ol26-Ol@Ol34-O~bnd .,... - DO136-01 
- 

Dear Mi- Ifushisson 

I refer to your recent 
Bandon, Macroom 

regarding the abovc Ihr thc agglomcrations OF 

The deadlinc Tor reccipl of thc further information requesed is 5"' October 2U09. 

Due to the cxtensivc nature of the requcsts and pressures of other work on staff in this 
section this deadline cannot be met. 

1 apologise for this inconvenience and respectfully request an extcnsion of four wccks 
to 2'Id November in order to have sufficient time to gather all thc necessary 
information. 

Dircctor of Services 
Arca Operations South 
Floor 5 
C h u n t y  I lal! 
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